From: Miller, Carl A. (Fed)

To: Chen, Lily (Fed

Subject: FW: QuICS Funds

Date: Thursday, April 25, 2019 2:47:09 PM
atachments: (DN
Hi Lily —

| think this is the more recent spreadsheet for Honghao Fu’s funding — please let me know if you
need anything else.

-Carl

From: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>

Date: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 at 5:49 PM

To: "Chen, Lily (Fed)" <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Cc: "Morgan, Kimberly K. (Fed)" <kimberly.morgan@nist.gov>, "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)"
<matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Subject: Re: QuICS Funds

Hi Lily —

| updated the spreadsheet — how is this? The summary | only modified a little — it’s still accurate to
what Hong and | are doing. (I debated between the title “Building Tools for Quantum Random
Number Generation” and the title “Building Tools for Quantum Cryptography”, and in the end went
with the more specific title.)

-Carl

Carl A. Miller

Mathematician, Computer Security Division
National Institute of Standards and Technology
Gaithersburg, MD

From: "Chen, Lily (Fed)" <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Date: Monday, November 5, 2018 at 5:29 PM

To: "Miller, Carl A. (Fed)" <carl.miller@nist.gov>

Cc: "Morgan, Kimberly K. (Fed)" <kimberly.morgan@nist.gov>, "Scholl, Matthew (Fed)"
<matthew.scholl@nist.gov>

Subject: Fw: QuICS Funds



Hi, Carl,

Can you please generate a new spreadsheet based on the last year's for the graduate student?

Thanks,

Lily

From: Morgan, Kimberly K. (Fed)

Sent: Monday, November 5, 2018 4:25 PM
To: Chen, Lily (Fed)

Cc: Scholl, Matthew (Fed)

Subject: FW: QuICS Funds

Hi Lily,

| will need a new QUICS Budget Worksheet for the funds you need to transfer. The attached is
just an example. Jacob Taylor is the contact for the program and | believe either you or Carl
ran the previous one we processed through Jacob.

| will need the new budget worksheet to attache with the work order.

Please note that the division office should reflect 773 — Computer Security, show Matt as the
chief and me as the AO. | would recommend using your cost center 7731015-000.

Thanks,

Kim

From: Morgan, Kimberly K. (Fed)

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 10:02 AM

To: Hovis, Patrick M. (Fed) <patrick.hovis@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: QuICS Funds



Thank you! Please see the attached work order and budget worksheet for QuICS funds
transfer.

Are you going by Pat or Patrick?
Kim

From: Hovis, Patrick M. (Fed)

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 9:52 AM

To: Morgan, Kimberly K. (Fed) <kimberly.morgan@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: QuICS Funds

Kim,
Vanessa Velisek was reassigned as the new 684 AO,
In the interim, | am the acting 684 AO, so you can

work with me on this.
We're gearing up for JQI income transfers now, so this is good timing.

Patrick

Patrick M. Hovis, Executive Officer

Physical Measurement Laboratory

National Institute of Standards & Technology
Bldg. 221/ Room B152 (M/S 8400)

Phone: 301-975-4290

Cell: 240-426-0234

Email: hovis@nist.gov

From: Morgan, Kimberly K. (Fed)

Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Hovis, Patrick M. (Fed) <patrick.hovis@nist.gov>
Subject: FW: QuICS Funds

Good Morning Pat,

Do you know if there is someone who has taken over for Suzanne Duvall? Please see my email
below to Jacob Taylor

Thanks,

Kim



From: Morgan, Kimberly K. (Fed)

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 6:41 PM

To: 'jmtaylor@umd.edu’ <jmtaylor@umd.edu>
Subject: QuICS Funds

Good Evening Jacob,
| am the administrative officer for the Computer Security Division. | have a work order ready

to go for transferring QuICS funds. The NIST contact last year was Suzanne Duvall. | received
an email response saying the email was not valid. Do you know if there is a new NIST contact?

Thanks,

Kim





